
 

MMoonnttaannaa  AAssssoocciiaattiioonn  ooff  CCoouunnttyy  AAggrriiccuullttuurraall  AAggeennttss  
 

 
TO:   MSU Extension Service Agriculture Agents, Specialists and Others 
 
FROM: MACAA Executive Committee 
 
RE:  Membership Renewals 
 
This is your invoice for your 2016 membership in the Montana Association of 
County Agricultural Agents (MACAA). If you have not previously been a member 
of this organization – consider it today. Your membership enrolls you in the 
MACAA, the National Association of County Agricultural Agents (NACAA), a 
subscription to The County Agent publication, eligibility for awards and 
scholarships to participate in regional and national conferences and the 
fellowship of your prestigious Montana counterparts.   
 
Please photocopy this for your invoice, and mail payments to: Wendy Becker 
Secretary/Treasurer, Box 1552, Poplar, MT 59255 by January 15th.  
 

2016 MEMBERSHIP REGISTRATION 
Montana Association of County Agricultural Agents (MACAA) 

$105.00 PAYABLE TO: “MACAA” 
 
Name:   _______   _______________________________ 
Title:    ________________________________________________ 
County:  __  ____ _________________________________ 
Mailing Address: ________________________________________________ 
Phone:  ________________________________________________ 
Email:   ________________________________________________ 
 

 
THE COUNTY AGENT: A PIONEER IN A CHANGING FRONTIER 

 
National Association of County Agricultural Agents, www.nacaa.org 


